

Municipal District of Edenderry
Bardasach Dúiche Éadan Doire

MINUTES

Meeting:	Main Committee	Municipal District of Edenderry
Location:	Chamber	Town Hall, Edenderry, Co. Offaly
Time:	3:30pm	Wednesday, 9 th January, 2019
Present:	Cathaoirleach Cllr. Eddie Fitzpatrick	Edenderry Municipal District
	Cllr. John Foley	Edenderry Municipal District
	Cllr. Noel Bourke	Edenderry Municipal District
	Cllr. Noel Cribbin	Edenderry Municipal District
In Attendance:	Declan Conlon	Area Manager, Offaly Co Co
	Mark Mahon	Senior Executive Engineer, Offaly Co Co
	Joe Coleman	Senior Executive Engineer, Offaly Co.Co
	Caroline Clancy	Environmental Liaison Officer.
	Carmel Delaney	A/Meetings Administrator, Offaly Co Co

AGENDA ITEMS

1. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER MEEINGS.

On the proposal of Cllr. Quinn and seconded by Cllr. Foley, the minutes of the December Main Committee meeting were adopted.

2. REPORT FROM WATER & ENVIRONMENT SECTION.

J. Coleman gave an update on behalf of the Water Department. He outlined the following_-

Watermain Rehabilitation complete in Rhode and Geashill.

WM Rehab in Blundelwood approved. Section in Clonmullen lane applied for.

WM rehab in Croghan and Clonin approved in next tranche of funding.

Find and Fix operation ongoing in Edenderry.

Clonbullogue and Walsh Island Reservoirs are being designed.

WW Storage tanks installed at Walsh Island Waste Water Treatment plant.

C. Clancy, Environment Section gave an update on behalf of the Environment Section. She outlined the following:-

- Summary of the Litter and Waste Management Act,
- Different types of littering,
- Procedures involved in issuing fines,
- Who is responsible for litter offences

The Councillors welcomed the presentation and complimented the work that was being carried out. Cllr. Quinn expressed concern regarding bins that had been removed and queried whether they could be replaced. The Area Engineer confirmed that he would check the matter with the Area supervisor.

3. Swimming Pool.

D. Conlon stated that no progress had been made – awaiting on projected costs of the swimming pool to be updated. He hoped to have this by the end of January. Cllr. Burke stated that he was anxious for progress to continue.

4. Library Development.

No update - .

5. Inward Investment and Local Enterprise Development.

D. Conlon stated that he hoped to have the Digital Hub up and running by the end of June. Cllr. Cribben expressed concerned over lighting at night time.

6. Ambulance Services.

C. Delaney read an email received from the HSE with regard to opening hours. The Cllrs requested that a meeting be set up with the HSE to discuss this matter. It was noted that C. Delaney would write to the HSE with regard to this.

.

7. AREA ISSUES/UPDATES

- **INNER RELIEF ROAD.**

M. Mahon stated that a public information meeting would be held on Thursday, the 17th January, 2019 at 8.00 pm in Scoil Bhríde. D. Conlon reiterated that this was an important meeting for the members of the public to attend and receive a briefing of the project and be fully and properly informed on the aims, rationale facts and potential benefits in relation to the proposal..

- **Granary Court Road**

The Area Engineer briefed the members of the Chief Executive report on submissions received for the Part 8. He advised that it would be on the Agenda for the main Council meeting on the 22nd January, for approval.

- **Safety Scheme Rhode.**

M. Mahon confirmed that a contractor has been appointed and work would commence shortly.

- **Traffic Calming Measure in Clonmullen.**

Section 38 notice had been published. A draft design had been carried out by the Roads Design for traffic management

- **St. Josephs Terrace, Portarlinton.**

A Section 38 has been agreed in relation to this – to be published in the coming weeks – Ramps were being considered for this area.

8. G.M.A. Applications.

Funding was approved for the following applications:-

- a) Edenderry Coder Dojo
- b) Killane View Residents
- c) Edenderry Coarse Angling Club
- d) Rhode Tidy Town
- e) Edenderry St. Patricks Day Parade.

9 Notice of Motion.

No notice of motion.

10 Written Question.

None

11 CORRESPONDENCE

NONE

12 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

NONE

This concluded the business of the meeting. The next meeting is scheduled to take place on the 13th February, 2019

Signed: _____
Cathaoirleach

Date: _____